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1112 Manatee Avenue West 

Bradenton, FL  34205 

purchasing@mymanatee.org 

 

Solicitation Addendum 

 
 

Addendum No.:   1   

Solicitation No.:   21-TA003519DJ 

Project No.:   6081101 

Solicitation Title:   Portosueno Park South Seawall Replacement 

Addendum Date:    November 19, 2020 

Procurement Contact:  Dave Janney  

   Senior Procurement Agent  

 

IFBC 21-TA003519DJ is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 

prospective bidders are provided below. This addendum is hereby incorporated in and 

made a part of IFBC 21-TA003519DJ. 

 

 

ADD:  

 

APPENDIX K (FILLABLE), BID PRICING FORM 

 

The Appendix K (Fillable), is hereby incorporated as a separate attachment to the IFBC. 

 

 

REPLACE:  

 

SECTION B, BID FORMS, APPENDIX K, BID PRICING FORM  

 

Replace Appendix K Bid Pricing Form, with the Revised Appendix K Bid Pricing Form 

hereby incorporated into the IFBC.  

 

DELETE:  

 

SECTION C, BID ATTACHMENTS, BID ATTACHMENT 4, SCOPE OF WORK 

 

Delete Bid Attachment 4 Scope of Work from this solicitation.  
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QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES: 

Q1. 

R1. 

Q2.  

R2.  

Q3. 

R3. 

Q4.  

R4.  

Could you please advise if there is an estimated budget and/or an anticipated 

start date for the Portosueno Park South Seawall Replacement project? 

 The engineer's estimated opinion of cost is $623,455.00  

Will the County accept electronic submission of bids? 

Refer to A.04 - Submission of Bids in the IFBC Document.

There is NO pre-bid meeting, walkthrough or conference call for 

this project?  

Refer to A.02 - Solicitation Information Conference in the IFBC document.

Regarding the Survey and As-builts: 

It appears as that we won't be needing a pre – topographic survey of the site 

conditions as it appears the county already has these recorded. 

However, on page 67, it mentions subsurface utility locations. Do you need us 

to perform SUE level B (designation) prior to the beginning of work? Should 

we also include a SUE level A (verification by test holes)? 

or it would be enough with locating existing underground utilities by "811" 

services, and we can keep the scope of work to layout and as-built services? 

(on the survey and as-builts part of the project) 

A topographic survey was completed as part of the project design. 

SUE is not required. The Contractor must call 811 to have the utilities located. 

NOTE:  

Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or changed. 

All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the IFBC. 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed 

non-responsive. 

END OF ADDENDUM  

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE 



 Bid Item# FDOT Item# Description Estimated 
Quantity Unit  Unit Price  Total Amount per 

Item 

1 101-1 MOBILIZATION 1.00 LS $
2 101-2 MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC 1.00 LS $
3 104-10-3 SEDIMENT BARRIER 700.00 LF $
4 104-11 FLOATING TURBIDITY BARRIER 1,600.00 LF $
5 104-18 INLET PROTECTION SYSTEM 2.00 EA $
6 110-1-1 CLEARING AND GRUBBING 0.50 AC $
7 110-73 REMOVE EXISTING BULKHEAD 579.00 LF $
8 120-6 EMBANKMENT 110.00 CY $
9 125-3 SELECT BEDDING MATERIAL 10.00 CY $

10 400-4-8 CONCRETE CLASS IV, BULKHEAD CAP (Standard) 47.65 CY $
11 415-1-8 REINFORCING STEEL - BULKHEAD CAP (Standard) 911.00 LB $
12 400-4-8 CONCRETE CLASS IV, BULKHEAD CAP (Extra Depth) 2.44 CY $
13 415-1-8 REINFORCING STEEL - BULKHEAD CAP (Extra Depth) 210.00 LB $
14 400-4-8 CONCRETE CLASS IV, BULKHEAD DEADMAN 13.31 CY $
15 415-1-8 REINFORCING STEEL - BULKHEAD DEADMAN 1,658.00 LB $
16 400-4-8 CONCRETE CLASS IV, BULKHEAD CLOSURES 1.40 CY $
17 415-1-8 REINFORCING STEEL - BULKHEAD CLOSURES 126.00 LB $
18 455-87 ANCHOR BAR, STEEL (1 - 1" DIA. HDG ROD W/PVC SLEEVE) 69.00 EA $
19 455-135 VINYL SHEET PILING, ESP 8.5 - 14' Long 8,106.00 SF $
20 570-1-2 PERFORMANCE TURF, SOD 1,290.00 SY $

SUBTOTAL (Lines 3-20) for Project No. 6081101.  Completion Time Based on 300 Calendar Days
21 CONTRACT CONTINGENCY WORK (Does not include Mobilization or MOT. Used Only With Prior County Approval) 1.00 LS 10% $

TOTAL BID "A" (PROJECT NO. 6081101) COMPLETION TIME BASED ON 300 CALENDAR DAYS $

APPENDIX K, BID PRICING FORM
PORTOSUENO PARK SOUTH SEAWALL REPLACEMENT 

COUNTY PROJECT NO. 6081101
BID "A" BASED ON 300 CALENDAR DAYS COMPLETION

Bidder must provide prices for each line item for their bid to be considered responsive.
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